
10/6/2022; Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, October 10, 2022 
5:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Eastmont Maintenance & Transportation Office 
345 6th Street NE, East Wenatchee 

This meeting will also be broadcast online with participation available via Webex at:   
https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m3fdfaf80047e67c200aba5613cc1b2a4 

• When requested, the password is: Eastmont
• If this link does not connect, please check the website for an updated Webex link.

The Eastmont School District is governed by a board of five directors.  The Eastmont Board of Directors sets the direction of 
the District by establishing goals, objectives, and policies to guide the superintendent who supervises all programs and staff. 
The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that the Eastmont School District is adequately financed to meet those goals, 
objectives, and policies; for monitoring the progress of the District; and for evaluating the performance of the superintendent. 
Each board member has a fiduciary role to the District and, as such is responsible for using his or her best judgment in 
conducting the affairs of the District. 
The Board generally meets at 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month at either a school site or the 
Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee. On holidays, or when a conflict occurs, a meeting 
may be held at an alternate time and/or date with proper notification given to the media.   
The complete 2022-23 Board Meeting Schedule is available at www.eastmont206.org under the School Board tab. 

 NOTICE is hereby given that the Eastmont School District No. 206 Board of Directors, 
Douglas County, Washington will hold a regular meeting on Monday, October 10, 2022 
beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the Eastmont Maintenance & Transportation Office at 345 6th Street 
NE, East Wenatchee for the purpose of considering and acting upon the following agenda items: 

I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS

III. PUBLIC COMMENT
Comments critical of personnel, students, or volunteers will not be allowed given privacy
concerns. Instead, they will be referred to the Superintendent for further inquiry and possible
action. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person and 10 minutes per topic. The Board asks
those offering comment to recognize that as a K-12 public school system, we are modeling civil
discourse and the democratic process for the youth in our community.

Written comments may be sent by regular mail to Eastmont School District or emailed to
schoolboard@eastmont206.org  For online participation, while chat comments and Question &
Answer will not be enabled during the meeting, a participant can raise their hand during public
comment time.

https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m3fdfaf80047e67c200aba5613cc1b2a4
http://www.eastmont206.org/
mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


    

10/6/2022; Page 2 of 2 

 
 

IV. BOARD & SUPERINTENDENT INFORMATION 
A. Board News 
B. Superintendent News 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items on the Consent Agenda have been distributed to all board members for study and are 
considered routine. ALL items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a 
member of the board or the superintendent requests that an item be removed and voted on separately.) 

A. Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on September 26, 2022. 
B. Approval of the payment of the bills and/or payroll dated October 10, 2022. 
C. Approval of the Personnel Action Items dated October 10, 2022. 
D. Approval of the Request for Out-of-State Travel for Staff. 
E. Approval of the following field trip request: 

1. Eastmont High School Choir to travel overnight to Seattle, Washington. 
F. Approval of donations from EHS Wildcat Booster Club. 
G. Review of the monthly Student Enrollment Report. 
 

VI. REPORTS 
A. Maintenance and Facilities Report — Laine Heikel, Director of Operations 
B. Transportation Services Report — Maddie Sones, Asst. Director of Transportation 
C. GEAR UP Report — Matt Charlton, Asst. Supt. Secondary Ed. 

 
VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  FUTURE TOPICS – Previously identified by the Board for further review. 
 

  UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS      
 October 24 Regular Meeting at Eastmont Administration Office at 5:30 p.m. 
 November 14 Site Visit to Kenroy Elementary and Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 December 12 Site Visit to Grant Elementary and Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 

 



   

Draft Minutes for 9/26/22;  Page 1 of 3 

- DRAFT - 

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

September 26, 2022 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
On Monday, September 26, 2022, the regular meeting of the Eastmont School District 
Board of Directors was called to order by Board President Whitney Smith at 5:30 p.m. 
in the Eastmont Administration Office, 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee.   
 
A Webex link was provided on the District’s website for public participation at:  
https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m9010dccfae72ed594c04cb99c3ef7b93 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present: 

Whitney Smith, Board President  
Cindy Wright, Board Vice President 
Jason Heinz, Board Director 
Steve Piccirillo, Board Director 
Meaghan Vibbert, Board Director 
Becky Berg, Board Secretary/Superintendent 
Kayla Brown, Acting Secretary to Superintendent  

 

Also Participating In-person and Remote: 
District staff and one media personnel 

 
APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS 
Superintendent Berg reported there were no modifications to the Agenda. 
 
MOVED by Director Piccirillo and SECONDED by Director Heinz to approve the Agenda 
for September 26, 2022 as presented.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Instructions for public comment were provided on the Agenda.  Public Comments could be 
made to the Board in three ways: 1) In-person by signing up; 2) By writing and sending 
regular mail to the Administration Office; and 3) By email to schoolboard@eastmont206.org.  
There was no public comment. 
 
 
 

https://eastmont206.webex.com/eastmont206/j.php?MTID=m9010dccfae72ed594c04cb99c3ef7b93
mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


   

Draft Minutes for 9/26/22;  Page 2 of 3 

- DRAFT - 
 
 
 
INFORMATION 
A. Board News. 

Director Heinz mentioned Clovis Point Elementary’s inclusive playground and the 
recent EHS and WHS football game. 
 

B. Superintendent News. 
Superintendent Berg also commented Clovis Point’s new inclusive playground, the 
Battle of the Bridges football game, and updated the Board on what schools she visited 
recently. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of minutes. The Board of Directors approved the minutes from the regular 

meeting held on September 12, 2022. 
B. Payment of bills and/or payroll. The Board of Directors approved the following checks, 

direct deposits, or wire transfers listed on check summaries dated September 26, 2022: 
 Warrant Numbers Total Dollar Amount 

7128532-7128732 $2,310,765.86 
7128733-7128736 $3,050.49 
7128737-7128746 $15,129.82 
7128747-7128750 
900137375-900137469 

 
$82,813.81 

7128751-7128767 
900137470-900138323 

 
$7,991,450.80 

7128768-7128788 $1,137,061.37 
 
C. Approval of personnel action. The Board of Directors approved the Personnel Action 

Items including the Returning Employees dated September 26, 2022. 
D. Approval of a field trip request.  The Board of Directors approved the following field trip 

request: 
1. EHS GEAR UP field trip request. 

E. Approval of donation. The Board of Directors approved a donation from the EHS 
Wildcat Booster Club for EHS Cheer. 

F. Approval of donation. The Board of Directors approved a donation from the GESA 
Credit Union. 

G. Approval of donation. The Board of Directors approved a donation from a donor 
through the All Kids Bike program. 

H. Approval of action plan. The Board of Directors approved the Eastmont Career and 
Technical Education (CTE) District Wide Action Plan. 

 
MOVED by Director Wright and SECONDED by Director Piccirillo to approve Consent 
Agenda Items #A-H.  The motion CARRIED unanimously. 

 



   

Draft Minutes for 9/26/22;  Page 3 of 3 

- DRAFT - 
 
 
 

REPORTS 
A. District Assessment Report. 

Executive Director Spencer Taylor presented the District Assessment Report.  He 
answered questions from the Board.  
 

B. Summer School Report for Summer 2022. 
Executive Director Spencer Taylor and Assistant Principal Jennifer Robichaux 
presented the Summer School Report for Summer 2022.  They answered questions 
from the Board. 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
None at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MOVED by Director Piccirillo and SECONDED by Director Wright to adjourn the meeting.   
The motion CARRIED unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Approval: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Chairperson Date 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Secretary Date 
 



  Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kayla Brown, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Action Items 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Resignations/Separation 
The following people have notified us of their plans to resign for the 22-23 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Brandt Michaella Grant Paraeducator/1 Year 
Hughes Rae Sterling Teacher/7 Years 
Lathan Olivia Grant  Paraeducator/3 Years 
Robles Dorian EHS Custodian/3 Months 

 
New Hires 
The following people have been offered tentative employment for the 22-23 school year: 
Last Name First Name School Position 
Inks  Heather Clovis Paraeducator 
James Lauren Sterling Paraeducator 
Noyes Jody Kenroy  Paraeducator 
Ramirez Lauren Lee  Paraeducator 

 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Personnel Expenditure 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the Personnel Action Items listed above. 



  

 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Travel for Staff 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 

NAME OF ATTENDEE(S): Matthew Banks, Isaiah Davis, & Jesus Pedroza-
Mercado 

TITLE, LOCATION & DATE OF 
CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP: 

GEAR UP West Conference in  
Salt Lake City, UT from October 22-25, 2022 

BUDGET SOURCE & COST: Registration & Lodging/Meals/Miles expenses are 
approx. $2,716 paid from GEAR UP funds 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None           ☒Noted above 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board approve this out-of-state travel request for 
staff. 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Field Trip Request – Eastmont High School Choir 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
As you know, field trips, which take students overnight and/or out-of-state, must have 
board approval. 
 
Brittany Stevens is seeking the Board’s permission to take approximately 67 Eastmont 
High School Choir students to attend a choir clinic at the University of Washington and an 
opera performance.  This event will take place May 18-20, 2023.  In addition to the high 
school students, there will be 1 staff chaperone and 7 parents in attendance.  The cost to 
the students to attend is $40.  There will be fundraising opportunities.  The remaining 
costs will be paid from the EHS ASB funds.  A copy of the request is enclosed. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Field Trip Request Forms ☒ASB Funds 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of this overnight field trip request for Eastmont 
High School Choir. 
 

























 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Becky Berg, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Donations from EHS Wildcat Booster Club 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2022 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Board Policy 6114 states that “Any gift or donation to the District or to an individual 
school or department of money, materials, or equipment having a value of $1,500 or 
greater shall be subject to Board approval.” 
 
Athletic Director Russ Waterman reports EHS Wildcat Booster Club would like to 
donate $1,260.06 to Softball, $1,433.31 to Cheer, and $965.07 to Girls Basketball ASB 
accounts.  These funds were raised when parents worked concerts at a regional facility 
over the summer.  This donation will go towards expenses throughout the year, 
including summer camps, equipment, transportation to and from camps.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None          ☒Donations          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends that the Board accept this donation from EHS Wildcat 
Booster Club parents for EHS Softball, Cheer, and Girls Basketball ASB Clubs. 

. 
 



TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Caryn Metsker, Executive Director of Financial Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Student Enrollment Report 

DATE:  October 10, 2022 

The official count date for October was, Monday, October 3, 2022. 

Total student head count reported, including our Alternative Learning program, is 
5,888. This is an increase of 62 from the headcount in October 2021, which was 
5,826. 

Total student Full Time Enrollment (FTE) reported is 5,744.33. This is an increase of 
108.23 FTE from the overall budgeted FTE of 5,636.10 for the 2022-2023 school year. 

• K-12 Student enrollment is 79.29 more than expected
• ALE Program enrollment is 28.94 more than expected

The following chart compares budgeted to actual FTE by building: 

10/03/2022 Page 1 of 4



The following table compares budgeted to actual FTE by grade level/program: 
 

Budget vs. Actual FTE 
by Grade Level 

    
Grade Level Budget Actual Difference 

TK 0.00 51.00 51.00 

K 395.00 386.74 (8.26) 

1 371.80 396.09 24.29 

2 363.20 393.09 29.89 

3 425.50 437.00 11.50 

4 401.80 405.50 3.70 

5 397.10 409.35 12.25 

6 463.50 469.61 6.11 

7 440.80 453.48 12.68 

8 458.90 458.31 (0.59) 

9 532.00 542.35 10.35 

10 460.80 459.22 (1.58) 

11 456.70 383.43 (73.28) 

12 318.80 320.04 1.24 

EA K-6 42.20 40.00 (2.20) 

EA 7-9 24.70 6.82 (17.89) 

EHS Opp. 10-12 83.30 132.33 49.03 

Total FTE 5,636.10 5,744.33 108.23 
 
 
 
 

A comparison of other reported program enrollment as of October 2022 to 2020-2021 is 
below:

 
10/03/2022 Page 2 of 4



���������	
����������
����������������������������������������������������������� ���� ������!!��� 	�"������ #
����� $�%����� �
����� &������ �������� ���
� !"���� ��� &��� !������!%����� !!��������������!
�����'�����
� (���������!!��� !!����'�����
��)����(���������*+,-+./�01/2/34+5678 9:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 9:99 ;<:998 <=:99 <>:?@ <=:?@ <=:;@ 9:;@ AB:<9 C<:=<DE A;:A9 A9:99 <F:99 <F:=9 CB:@9D <>:<9 >:A9G <>:;9 <<:99 <<:99 <<:99 B:F9 AA:B9 C;;:B9DH A<:A9 AF:99 AF:99 AF:99 ;:B9 A9:>9 A:?9I <A:?9 A@:99 A=:99 A>:99 =:>9 F9:>9 C?:>9DJ F9:@9 F>:99 F>:99 F>:99 @:<9 FF:A9 C=:A9DK FF:=9 F<:99 F<:99 F<:99 CB:=9D 9:99 F<:99LMNOP� QPPOQ� QP�OQ� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� QP�OQ� �LOL� LPQO�� RQOS�*1TUV,�01/2/34+5678 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:998 <9:99 ?>:99 ?>:99 ?>:99 C?:99D =?:?9 <:>9E =?:B9 <9:99 ?F:;A ?F:=F ;@:@F ?;:F9 <:?FG ?B:A9 <9:99 ?F:99 ?F:=9 ?:<9 =F:@9 ;9:B9H =F:;9 ?=:99 ?=:99 ?=:99 =:F9 ?>:F9 9:;9I ??:=9 ?=:99 ??:99 ?=:=9 C;:99D ?;:F9 @:?9J ?;:=9 ?9:99 =F:=B =F:<? C;:<>D <=:99 C;=:B>DK <>:>9 A9:99 A9:99 A9:99 =:?9 ;FA:>9 C;;A:>9DSL�OL� SNSO�� SN�ON� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� SN�O�L ��OML LNMO�� WP�SOQLXY5+34�01/2/34+5678 9:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 9:99 ;<:998 <9:99 ?>:9F ?>:9F ?>:9F C=:F;D ?=:?9 C;:=;DE ?>:<9 <9:99 <;:99 <9:=9 =:A9 ?>:99 ?:=9G ?=:<9 ??:99 ??:99 ??:99 9:@9 <B:F9 C?:F9DH <B:A9 <>:99 <>:99 <>:99 ;:B9 ?9:>9 ;@:?9I ?9:F9 ?@:99 ?@:99 ?@:99 B:;9 =A:A9 >:B9J ?9:<9 ==:99 ==:99 ==:99 C=:<9D A;:F9 CB?:F9DK AB:99 A@:99 A@:99 A@:99 ;:99 9:99 A@:99SNQOM� SR�O�R SR�O�R �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� SR�OLR PLONR S��OQ� MMORRZ/35T6�01/2/34+5678 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:998 <9:99 ?>:9F ?@:9F ?@:=F C?:>;D ?B:=9 ;:9FE ?B:@9 <B:99 <;:99 <;:=9 F:B9 ?F:?9 ;:F9G ?F:A9 <A:9F <A:9F <A:9F A:BF A<:=9 CF:>;DH A?:B9 F;:99 F9:99 F9:=9 >:@9 A?:A9 @:<9I AA:>9 <<:99 <<:99 <<:99 C;;:>9D <B:<9 >:@9J <@:B9 <@:9F <@:9F <@:9F C9:;;D A?:<9 C;@:?;DK A?:99 A?:?; A?:?; A?:?; 9:?; 9:99 A?:?;L�LOR� LSPOMM L�MOMM �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� LS�O�M SOSM SQLOM� NSOLM[//�01/2/34+5678 9:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 ;<:99 9:99 ;<:998 <9:99 <A:>@ AB:>@ A9:>@ ;9:>@ <9:;9 ;9:@@E <9:99 ?A:99 ?F:99 ?A:=9 C;:=9D ?9:A9 <:<9G =A:;9 ?<:99 ?F:99 ?A:99 F:F9 <<:<9 CF:<9DH <<:A9 <B:99 <@:99 <B:=9 C=:@9D <@:99 C9:=9DI <@:99 <B:99 <>:99 <@:99 9:99 <;:?9 ;:>9J <;:>9 <<:99 <A:99 <<:=9 ?:;9 AB:>9 C>:F9DK AB:?9 <F:99 A9:99 <F:=9 C@:;9D 9:99 <F:=9L��OR� L��OS� LS�OS� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� L�QOS� ��OL� S�LOQ� P��OM�\T-]�̂,1+3.�01/2/34+5678 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:99 9:998 >9:99 @A:99 >;:99 @F:=9 C9:=9D @<:<9 ;:A9E @?:A9 @?:99 @<:99 @?:=9 C9:@9D @;:<9 >:A9G @B:<9 @>:99 @=:99 @>:=9 ;:A9 >B:<9 CA:B9DH >;:A9 >?:99 >?:99 >?:99 >:B9 @>:;9 ;;:F9I @>:>9 >B:99 >>:99 >@:99 A:?9 >9:B9 B:A9J >9:99 =9:99 =9:99 =9:99 ;9:99 @F:?9 ;9:>9K @F:99 >;:99 >B:99 >;:=9 B:=9 9:99 >;:=9�QSON� �MNO�� �RLO�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �O�� �RPO�� �QO�� ��QO�� QLO��

10/03/2022 Page 3 of 4



���������	
����������
����������������������������������������������������������� ���� ������!!��� 	�"������ #
����� $�%����� �
����� &������ �������� ���
� !"���� ��� &��� !������!%����� !!��������������!
�����'�����
� (���������!!��� !!����'�����
��)����(���������*+,-./0-�1203/4�53678 9:;<=: >?@<9? >??<A= >?B<;B CD<99E 99D<@: C9@<;;EF 99B<@: 99?<=> 99B<?> 99?<9= :<D= 9B9<>: CD9<BAEG 9B;<@: 9?9<@B 9?;<@: 9?;<9A ?<DA AD@<D: C>=A<9=EHI :<:: :<:: :<:: :<:: :<:: :<@: C:<@:EHJ :<:: :<:: :<:: :<:: :<:: ><:: C><::EKLMN�� KLONMP K��N�K �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� K��NPP QNPP OMKN�� R�QMNL�ST-U4V306�1203/4�5367W :<:: 9<:: 9<:: 9<:: 9<:: ><:: ><::8 9;@<9: 9DA<>= 9D=<:A 9DD<>: >@<?: 9;9<9: 99<?:F 9;:<9: 99B<?; 99?<>@ 99?<:D C><>DE 9A?<D: C9:<ADEG 9AB<;: 9A?<@= 9AB<AD 9A?<>> :<:: 9A><D: @<=:HI :<:: ><:: ><:: ><:: :<:: :<:: ><::KLXNK� K�XNPX K�MNMM �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� K�MN�M LPNKX K�QN�� L�N�M*+,-./0-�5367�TY7//VG :<:: :<:: :<:: :<:: :<:: ><:: C><::EHI A=:<B: ADB<?A AD@<A? ADB<99 C9<DBE AB?<@: C;><A?EHH AD=<@: ;B;<D9 ;B;<;; ;B;<A; C@;<9BE ;;A<B: AB<=;HJ ;>B<B: ;9:<=9 ;>?<A= ;9:<:A ><9A 9??<@: 9:<;ALZ��MN�� LZLM�N�P LZLM�N�P �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� LZLMLNMP RKQNM�S LZL�XN�� �MNQP*+,-./0-�[Y+\U.]̂ *5T�_̀ /̀4-203-3U,a D<:: A<:: A<:: A<:: C><::E A<9: :<::H ;<A: A<:: D<:: A<D: ><>: =<>: C><=:EJ =<9: B<:: @<:: @<D: ><;: ?<B: C9<;:Eb >:<=: B<:: ?<:: B<D: C9<>:E =<:: 9<D:c D<9: @<:: @<:: @<:: ><B: D<:: 9<::d D<:: D<:: D<:: D<:: :<:: =<A: C><A:EW =<B: ;<:: A<:: ;<D: C;<;:E @<A: C;<?:E8 B<:: ><DD ><DD ><DD C=<ADE B<=: C@<:DEF =<D: :<A= :<A= :<A= C=<:AE >9<>: C>><=AEG >:<9: A<AA D<>@ A<B> CD<A:E 9=<:: C9><9:EHI 9:<?: >B<:= 9><:D >?<D= C><;DE 9?<A: C?<BDEHH 99<B: ;@<AA ;@<>: ;@<9@ >A<A@ A9<9: CA<?;EHJ ;?<=: @;<DA @@<A= @D<D: ;D<?: DA<9: 9><;:LX�N�� LKQNQO LP�NKO �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� LKONLQ �PNOQ �LKNQ� R�PN�MSef�g�hi�e/-+V XZM�MNL� XZK��NL� XZKXPNX� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� �N�� XZKQQN��

10/03/2022 Page 4 of 4



10/10/2022; Prepared and Presented by Laine Heikel, Director of Operations  

Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
Maintenance and Facilities Report — October 2022 

 
Staffing 

School Year D
ire

ct
or

 

Se
cr

et
ar

ia
l 

El
ec

tri
ci

an
 

G
ro

un
ds

 

G
en

er
al

 

C
ar

pe
nt

er
 

H
VA

C
 

Pl
um

be
r 

Lo
ck

sm
ith

/ 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 

Pa
in

te
r 

As
si

st
an

t 

Totals 
(FTE) 

2018-19 1 .5 2 3 1 1 2 1 1 .5 2 15.0 
2019-20 1 .5 2 3 1 1 2 1 1 0 2 14.5 
2020-21 1 .5 2 3 1 1 2 1 1 0 1 13.5 
2021-22 1 .5 2 4 1 1 2 1 0 0 1 13.5 
2022-23 1 1* 2 4* 1 1 2 1 1 1 0 15.0 

 
* = Grounds will lose one person to retirement before the end of the school year. Secretary position is split between 
Maintenance & Transportation; the quantity shown here is two persons at .5 for training to replace retiring secretary. 

 
Expenditures 
School Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
Expenditures $4,995,821 $4,983,558 $4,778,442 $4,727,983 $5,278,925 
Capital Outlay Included $130,863 $272,091 $102,812 $107,154 $115,937 

Capital outlay included:  3 Ford Transit Mini Cargo Vans, Lawn Tractors and Snow Blowers, Floor Scrubber. 
Expenditures are $599,000 less than budgeted. 
 
District Service and Maintenance Requests 
Work Orders 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
Total Work Orders Completed 2,243 2,196 1,690 1,633 2,068 
Total Work Orders Outstanding 71 89 36 58 172 
Preventative Maint. Work Orders   18 8 49 

 
Completed Work Orders by Building from September 1, 2021 to August 31, 2022 

School # Work Orders  School # Work Orders  School # Work Orders 
Cascade  42  Sterling  242  Maintenance 12 
Clovis Point 167  Junior High 309  Technology 7 
Grant  130  High School 242  Transportation 35 
Kenroy 280     District Office 44 
Lee  293       
Rock Island 111       

 
Completed Projects 
1. Kenroy Elementary - security fence and gates 
2. Sterling Junior High - convert Portable 8 to preschool 
3. Clovis Point - replace old playground with new inclusive playground toys and continuous rubber mat 
4. EHS Stadium - security lights and camera adds; pavement improvements made in September. 
5. District-wide: upgrade cameras and door hardware to improve surveillance and access control.  

 
On-Going Projects 
● Convert Portable 7 to YMCA Daycare - door and ramp installed; finishing up paint by 10/10. 
● Continue maintenance yard clean up and recycling.  
● Continue replacement of maintenance vehicles. 
● Continue construction projects close out with Contractors and Subcontractors. 
● Build and implement a strategic portfolio to manage and prioritize projects within the D 
● istrict.  

 
 



10/10/2022; Prepared and Presented by Laine Heikel, Director of Operations  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Upcoming Projects 
1. EHS Preschool - replace current pad with continuous rubber mat. 
2. EJHS - Remove amphitheater and create outdoor seating area for students.  
3. Rock Island - install climbing wall in gym. 
4. Sterling Junior High - replace compressors in chiller unit. 
5. Sterling Junior High - install doorway between Special Education classrooms. 
6. Kenroy Elementary - upgrades to Life Skills playground for improved functionality and attractiveness. 
7. Lee Elementary - install safety fencing on playground.  
8. Field turf renovation annually at one District field as arranged with the Facilities Use Director. 
9. Re-carpeting 8 classrooms at Clovis Point. 



Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
Transportation Report — October 2022 

 

10/6/2022; Prepared & Presented by Laine Heikel, Director of Operations & Maddie Sones, Assistant Director of Transp.  

 

Students Served per Day 
School Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

Students with General Transportation – avg. 3,582 3,627 3,530 3,645 3,188 
Students with Special Transportation – avg. 194 176 200 167 163 

 
Staff FTE 

School Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
Administration 1.0 1.0 1 1 1 
Dispatch 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 
Mechanics 3.0 3.0 3 3 4 
Secretarial .5 .5 .5 .5 .5 
Bus Drivers/Substitute Drivers 32/5 32/5 32/5 34/5 30/3 
Paraeducators 4 4 4 4 5 

Staff Totals 47 47 47 49 45 
 
Revenues & Expenditures 

School Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
Total State Allocation $1,429,310 $1,925,170 $2,085,591 $1,910,502* $1,899,376 
Total Expenditures  $1,616,082   $1,710,126 $1,837,047 $2,061,425 2,070,490 

Balance ($186,772) $214,044 $248,543 ($150,923) ($171,114) 
*Includes $318,899 of ESSER II funds used to support cost of bus drivers      

 
Reported Bus Miles 

School Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
To and from school miles 302,853 301,865 308,823 172,569 241,599 
Field trips 18,975 15,469 22,580 8,346 13,848 
Extra-curricular  45,682 45,512 46,528 35,672 38,055 
Inter-governmental  0 0 0 0 0 
Other non-funded miles 0 0 0 9,024 8,620 

Total school bus miles 367,510 362,846 377,931 225,611 297,122 
 
Bus Depreciation 

School Year 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 
State Allocation $251,483 $246,027 $285,241 $387,272 $311,445 
# of buses on depreciation 33 36 41 43 43 

 
Goals/Actions Attained 
1. 100% district transportation efficiency rating with OSPI. 
2. 100% State Patrol Inspection for Eastmont, Entiat, Orondo, and Palisades. 
3. Continued in-house driver trainer and first aid trainer. 
4. Increased Community Relations with ParentSquare, district website, and beginning of the year 

notifications 
 
Priority Areas for Improvements 
1. Community relations and appearances.  
2. New driver recruitment and training. 
3. Continue to build up TVF funds and depreciation schedule to benefit future bus purchases. 
4. Continued progress towards a Regional Transportation Cooperative (including Small Charter schools). 



Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
GEAR UP Report — October 2022 

 

10/10/2022; Prepared and Presented by Matt Charlton, Assistant Superintendent Secondary Education 
 

 
 
 
School Year 2021-2022  
Alignment to District Strategic Plan 
District Goal 4 - Distinguish Eastmont as a progressive and trusted public education provider striving 
to meet the needs of the world our students are experiencing.  

● Primary Indicator 1 - Students who enroll in college/university within 1 year of graduation 
● Primary Indicator 2 -Students who enlist with armed services within 1 year of graduation 
● Primary Indicator 3 - Students who enter apprenticeship/training program within 1 year  

 
Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP) 
GEAR UP provides services to one grade level; mainly to the class of 2023.  However, some 
activities can involve students from other grade levels. 
 
Hi-lights: 

○ Ongoing tutoring, mentoring, academic intervention, career, and college information 
○ Financial Aid presentations with every 11th grade student 
○ Family evenings - completing applications, financial aid, questions 
○ Multiple Post-Secondary/College visits with students 

■ Increasing awareness of opportunities and programs each entity offers  
● Walla Walla and Wenatchee Community Colleges 
● Eastern Washington University and WSU Tri-Cities campus  
● Western Washington University  
● University of Washington  

 
2021-22 Allocated Revenues & Expenditures   
Grant Award: $271,876; Direct Expenditures: $258,256 with $13,620 for indirect costs.  
Employees: Matthew Banks, Jesus Pedroza, and Isaiah Davis all at EHS. 
 
GEAR UP aims to give students the message that with early planning and hard work, they can go to 
college or Technical School. Washington State GEAR UP is a partnership of the Office of the 
Governor, the Washington Student Achievement Council (WSAC), the University of Washington, and 
the College Success Foundation. It is funded by a $21 million dollar grant from the U.S. Department 
of Education. Funding is expected to last through August 2023.  
GEAR UP is a competitive grant program of the U.S. Department of Education that increases the 
number of low-income students who are prepared to enter and succeed in postsecondary education 
by providing states, and local community-education partnerships, six to seven year grants to offer 
support services to high-poverty, middle and high schools. 
In Eastmont the program serves one grade level of students, currently (October 2022) Seniors.  
These students began receiving grant support in the 7th grade. 
The program mandates partnerships among K-12 schools, institutions of higher education, local and 
state education entities, businesses and community-based organizations.  Some of Eastmont’s 
GEAR UP partners include Stemilt, Northern Fruit, Wenatchee Valley College, Douglas and Chelan 
County PUD, and a variety of other local businesses. 


	Agenda
	Page 2
	Minutes from September 26, 2022
	Personnel Action Items
	Request for Staff Travel
	Field Trip Request
	Donations
	Enrollment Report
	Maintenance and Facilities Report
	Transportation Report
	GEAR UP Report



